
 THE ERWIN BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
JANUARY 2020 REGULAR MEETING 

THURSDAY, JANUARY 2, 2020 @ 7:00 P.M. 
ERWIN MUNICIPAL BUILDING BOARD ROOM 

 

AGENDA 
 

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 
A. INVOCATION 
B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

2.   AGENDA ADJUSTMENTS /APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 

3. CONSENT (Page 2) 
All items on Consent Agendas are considered routine, to be enacted on one motion without discussion.   If 
a Board member or citizen request discussion of an item, the item will be removed from the consent 
Agenda and considered under New Business. 

 

A. Minutes Regular Meeting on December 5, 2019 (Page 2)  
B. Financial Report for November 2019 (Page 6) 

C. Closed Session Minutes of August 2, 2019  
D. Pledge and Naming Rights Agreements for Erwin Parks and Recreation (Page 8) 

 
 

4.   PUBLIC HEARING 
 A. Conditional Use to operate a Vehicular Sales Lot at 2408 Erwin Road, Erwin NC.  
       (HC Tax PIN 1507-40-3993.000) (Page 14)  
 B.  Proposed Four Way Stop Sign at the Corner of North 10th Street and East I Street to Code of          
       Ordinances Traffic Section 109 (Page 36) 
 
 
5. NEW BUSINESS 
 A.  Presentation of Town of Erwin FY -2018-2019 Audit – Bryon Scott, CPA of            
            Thompson, Price, Scott, and Associates PA (Page 38) 
 B.  Presentation from School Board (Page 39) 
  C.  PARTF Project Ordinance for Al Woodall Municipal Park (Page 40) 

               
  

6. MANAGER’S REPORT 
7.         ATTORNEY’S REPORT  

  8.         PUBLIC COMMENT 
             Each speaker is asked to limit comments to 3 minutes, and the requested total comment period will be 15 minutes or less.  Citizens should 
 sign up prior to the start of the meeting.  Please provide the clerk with copies of any handouts you have for the Board.  Although the Board 
 is interested in hearing your concerns, speakers should not expect Board action or deliberation on subject matter brought up during the 
 Public Comment segment.  Thank you for your consideration of the Town Board, staff and other speakers.  §160A-81.1 
 

9.            GOVERNING BODY COMMENTS 

10. ADJOURNMENT 

1



8410 

 

E R W I N  B O A R D  O F  C O M M I S S I O N E R S  
R E G U L A R  M I N U T E S  
D E C E M B E R  5 ,  2 0 1 9  

E R W I N ,  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  
 

 
The Board of Commissioners for the Town of Erwin with Mayor Carson presiding, held its 
Regular Meeting in the Town Hall on Thursday, December 5, 2019  at 7:00 P. M. in Erwin, 
North Carolina. 
 

Board Members present were: Mayor Patsy Carson, Commissioners William Turnage, Thurman 
Whitman, Randy Baker, Ricky Blackmon, Melinda Alvarado and Alvester McKoy. 
 
Board Members absent were:  Commissioner Frankie Ballard. 
 
Town Manager Snow Bowden and Town Clerk Cynthia Patterson were present.  
 

Town Attorney Tim Morris was present. 
 

Mayor Carson called the meeting to order at 7:00 P. M.  
 

Commissioner McKoy gave the invocation. 
 

Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

Commissioner Whitman made a motion to add under Consent Items (Item F) Budget 
Amendment BOA 2020—05 and was seconded by Commissioner McKoy.  The Board voted 
unanimously. 
 
 
 

CONSENT ITEMS 
 

Commissioner Turnage made a motion to approve (Item A) Approval of Regular Minutes of 
11/07/19, (Item B) Financial Report Summary for October 2019, (Item C) Proclamation 
Commemorating Town of Erwin School Choice Week 2019-2020—006, (Item D) Planning 
Board Applications for In-Town Board Alternates, (Item E) Pledge and Naming Rights 
Agreements for Erwin Parks and Recreation, and (Item F) Budget Amendment BOA--05, and 
was seconded by Commissioner Baker.  The Board voted unanimously. 
 
 

A copy of the Financial Report Summary for October 2019, Proclamation Commemorating 
Town of Erwin School Choice Week 2019-2020—006, Planning Board Applications for In-Town 
Board Alternates, Pledge and Naming Rights Agreements for Erwin Parks and Recreation, and 
Budget Amendment BOA—05 is incorporated into these minutes as Attachment #1   
 
 
 
 
 
 

2



8411 

 

 
MINUTES CONTINUED FROM DECEMBER 5, 2019 
 

INDUCTION CEREMONY FOR RE-ELECTED & NEWLY ELECTED MEMBERS 
OF THE BOARD 

 
Judge Resson O. Faircloth administered the Oath of Office to the Re-Elected & Newly Elected 
Members of the Board. 
 
Re-Elected Ricky Blackmon repeated the Oath of Office as Commissioner for Ward 2, 
accompanied by his wife Tina Blackmon holding the Bible. 
 

Newly Elected Melinda Alvarado repeated the Oath of Office as Commissioner for Ward 4, 
accompanied by her husband Dominic and son Joshua holding the Bible. 
 

Re-Elected William Turnage repeated the Oath of Office as Commissioner, accompanied by his 
wife Jean holding the Bible. 
 

A copy of the Oath of Office for Commissioners Blackmon, Alvarado and Turnage is 
incorporated into these minutes as Attachment #2 
  
 

ORGANIZATION MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

Mayor Carson informed the Board this is the time to elect a Mayor Pro Tem. 
 

Commissioner Blackmon made a motion to reappoint Commissioner Randy Baker as Mayor 
Pro Tem and was seconded by Commissioner Whitman.  Motion Unanimously Approved. 
 

Judge Resson O. Faircloth administered the oath of office for Mayor Pro Tem to 
Commissioner Randy Baker. 
 

A copy of the Oath of Office for Mayor Pro Tem Randy Baker is incorporated into these minutes 
as Attachment #3 
 
RECESSED 
 
Commissioner Blackmon made a motion to recess at 7:10pm for 10-15 minutes for a reception 
for the reappointed and newly elected officials and was seconded by Commissioner Baker.  
Motion Unanimously Approved. 
 

RECONVENED 
 
Commissioner Turnage made a motion to go back into regular session at 7:25pm and was 
seconded by Commissioner Whitman.  Motion Unanimously Approved. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3



8412 

 

MINUTES CONTINUED FROM DECEMBER 5, 2019 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

CONSIDERATION OF MAYOR/BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
SCHEDULE FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2020 

Commissioner Baker made a motion to approve the 2020 Meeting Schedule for the Mayor/Board 
of Commissioners with the workshops at 6pm included and was seconded by Commissioner 
Alvarado.  Motion Unanimously Approved. 
 
A copy of the 2020 Mayor/Board of Commissioners Meeting Schedule with Workshops is 
incorporated into these minutes as Attachment #4 
 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING/BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS MEETING SCHEDULE 
FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2020 

Commissioner Baker made a motion to approve the 2020 Meeting Schedule for the Planning and 
Zoning/Board of Adjustments and was seconded by Commissioner Blackmon.  Motion 
Unanimously Approved. 
 

A copy of the 2020 Planning Board Meeting Schedule is incorporated into these minutes as 
Attachment #5 
 

MANAGER REPORT 
 

 East Erwin Project, the majority of the work has been completed.  A crew should be out 
soon to patch the sections of the road that had to be cut to install the drainage pipes.  
Currently trying to find a new rental for the current tenants at 209 Maye Street. 

 Code Enforcement, the property at North 14th Street should be demolished this month.  
Other homes are on the list to be fixed as well.  Started the process to get the old White 
House restaurant fixed or torn down. 

 Al Woodall Park Grant, met with Duke Energy to look into what will need to be done 
to get power to Field #4 for the lights.  Have received the signed grant back from the 
State. 

 Erwin Depot, documents are still being prepared.  Spoke with Joseph Beatty with the 
NC Dept. of Natural and Cultural Resources they are still working on the feasibility 
report for the potential to have a textile museum in Erwin. 

 Audit presentation at the January 2, 2020 Board meeting 
 
 
 

4



8413 

 

MINUTES CONTINUED FROM DECEMBER 5, 2019 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Bill Schuh came forward and thanked all the employees of the Town of Erwin for helping with 
the Christmas Parade. 
 
GOVERNING COMMENTS 
 
Commissioner Whitman informed the Town Manager of several potholes at the corner of 
Moulton Springs Road and South 14th Street.  Still having problems with residents leaving 
trash containers out after trash is picked up.  Would like Public Works to tag houses. 
 
Commissioner Alvarado stated she was glad to be here and was ready to serve. 
 
Commissioner Baker welcomed Commissioner Alvarado to the Board. 
 
Commissioner Turnage thanked the citizen’s in Ward 6 for allowing him to serve.  Have a lot 
of good things coming to Erwin. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
Commissioner Baker made a motion to go into a closed session at 7:42pm for the purpose of 
G.S. 143-318.11 Pursuant to General Statute 143-318.11(a) (6) for Discussion of Personnel 
Matter and was seconded by Commissioner Blackmon.  The Board voted unanimously. 

 
RECONVENED 
Commissioner Baker made a motion to go back into regular meeting at 7:47pm and was 
seconded by Commissioner Whitman.  The Board voted unanimously. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

Commissioner Baker made a motion to adjourn at 7:47pm and was seconded by Commissioner 
Blackmon.   The Board voted unanimously. 

 
 
 
 

MINUTES RECORDED AND TYPED BY  
CYNTHIA B PATTERSON TOWN CLERK 

 
 
 

____________________________       ________________________ 
Patsy M. Carson,     Cynthia B. Patterson, CMC 
Mayor      Town Clerk 

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 
 
 

The Town of Erwin Board of Commissioners will conduct a Public 
Hearing on the following items Thursday, January 2, 2020 at 7:00 P.M. 
in the Town Hall Board Room located at 100 West F. Street, Erwin, NC.  
28339. 

 
 Conditional Use to operate a Vehicular Sales Lot at 2408 Erwin Road, 

Erwin NC.  (HC Tax PIN 1507-40-3993.000)  
 

 Proposed Four Way Stop Sign at the Corner of North 10th Street and 
East I Street to Code of Ordinances Traffic Section 109  
 

All Persons desiring to be heard either for or against the proposed item 
set forth above are requested to be present at the above mentioned time 
and place. 
 
 
Cynthia Patterson, CMC, NCCMC 
Town Clerk 
 

13



AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 4A 
PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Erwin Board of Commissioners 
REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION  

 
To:  The Honorable Mayor and Board of Commissioners 
From:        Snow Bowden, Town Manager 
Date:  January 2, 2020 
Subject: Conditional Use to operate a Vehicular Sales Lot at 2408 Erwin Road, Erwin NC.  
 (HC Tax PIN 1507-40-3993.000) 
A conditional use application has been submitted to operate a vehicular sales lot at 2408 Erwin Road with 
corresponding Harnett County Tax PIN# 1507-40-3993.000. In the proposed site plan the vehicles for sale 
would be parked directly in front of the building. Customer parking would be on the side of the building. The 
large green building in the back of the lot will not be used as a part of this proposed use.  

The Planning Board recommended this conditional use be approved. They recommended it be approved with 
the parking surface being a suitable improved surface.  

Attachments: 

 CU-2019-08 Staff Report 
 CU-2019-08 Application 
 Site Plan 
 GIS zoning district image 
 GIS image 

Suggested Motions: 

For legal purposes, Staff recommends that 3 separate recommendations be made: 

1. I move to recommend that the proposed conditional use application: 
a. Meets all the Findings of Fact in the Affirmative, or 
b. Meets one or more of the Findings of Fact in the negative (If this motions is made, then the application would 
have to be recommended for denial.) 
 
2. I move that: 
a. The proposed amendment is consistent with those documents that constitute the officially adopted land 
development plan and other applicable plans; or 
b. The proposed amendment is not consistent with those documents that constitute the officially adopted land 
development plan and other applicable plans, in that...(state reason(s) for nonconsistency). 
 
3. I move that to recommend 
a. Approval CU-2019-08 to operate a Vehicular Sales Lot at 2408 Erwin Road, Erwin NC. (HC Tax PIN 1507-
40-3993.000), or 
b. Denial of CU-2019-08 to operate a Vehicular Sales Lot at 2408 Erwin Road, Erwin NC. (HC Tax PIN 1507-
40-3993.000), or 
c. Approval of CU-2019-08 to operate a Vehicular Sales Lot at 2408 Erwin Road, Erwin NC. (HC Tax PIN 
1507-40-3993.000) with additional conditions..... 
 

14



CONDITIONAL USE REQUEST  
STAFF REPORT 

Case:  CU-2019-08 
Snow Bowden, Town Manager 
townmanager@erwin-nc.org 

Phone: (910) 591-4200        Fax: (910) 897-5543 
 
Planning 
Board:  

12/16/2019 Town 
Commissioners: 

01/02/2020 

Requested conditional use to operate a vehicular sales lot at 2408 
Erwin Road with corresponding Harnett County Tax PIN 1507-40-
3993.000 

 

Applicant Information 
Owner of Record:   Applicant: 
Name:  Jim D Hartman     Name: Angel Martinez 
Address:  PO Box 387   Address: 504 Waterford Drive 
City/State/Zip:  Coats, NC 27521  City/State/Zip:  Clayton, NC 27521 

 

Property Description 
 
Harnett County Tax PIN 1507-40-3993.000 
Acres 1.1  
Zoning District-Highway Business (B-2) 99.99% and Residential 0.01% 
 

 

Vicinity Map 
 

 See Attached Document   
 
 

Physical Characteristics 
 
Site Description: Based on data from Harnett County GIS this is a structure that was built in 1960. The building is 
930 square feet. There is a large metal building in the rear of the property that will not be utilized with this request to 
operate a vehicular sales lot.   
 
Surrounding Land Uses: This parcel is located off of Erwin Road. It is surrounded by residential zoning on both 
sides. There are two parcels near the rear right side of the lot that are zoned business. There are parcels zoned 
residential and business across the street.   
 

Services Available 
 Harnett County Water and Sewer is available in the area. Duke Energy for electrical needs. 

 

15



Zoning District Compatibility 
Conditional Use B2 
Vehicular Sales and Rental X 

 

Staff Evaluation 
 
Staff Evaluation  
X Yes   No      The use requested is listed among the conditional uses in the district for which the application is  

          made.  
 

 Reasoning: Vehicular sales and rental are permitted as a conditional use in the B-2 Zoning District.   
 
Definitions 
 

1. Vehicular services means any building, premise, and land, in which or upon the primary use of land is a 
business which involves the maintenance or servicing of vehicles, including but not limited to: body shop; 
service station; garage service; golf cart repair, servicing and used cart sales; car wash; tire sales and 
mounting; auto detailing; towing service; transmission or muffler shop; and oil/lube servicing. Note: This 
does not include the storage of junked or abandoned vehicles; outdoor storage; or vehicular sales and rental. 

2. Vehicular sales and rental means building, office, and lot for vehicles that are immediately available for 
sale and/or rental. This includes passenger vehicles, trucks and other motor vehicles. Note: This does not 
include vehicle services or outdoor storage. 
 

X Yes   No      The requested use is essential or desirable to the public convenience or welfare. 

 Reasoning: This proposed use would offer residents in Erwin another option to purchase a vehicle.  

X Yes   No      The requested use will not impair the integrity or character of the surrounding or adjoining districts,  
          nor be detrimental to the health, morals, or welfare. . 

 Reasoning: The requested use will not impair the character of the surrounding area. The building is already 
built and this would be an improvement to a building that is currently vacant. There are similar uses on Erwin 
Road.  

X Yes    No      The requested use will be in conformity with the Land Development Plan.  

 Reasoning: This building/parcel is found in the area identified for medium intensity growth in the 2014 Land 
Use Plan. Low impact neighborhood businesses that serve the immediate needs of residents are a recommended 
use in this plan.  

X Yes    No      Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage, sanitation and/or other necessary facilities have been or  
           are being provided.  

 Reasoning: This is an existing structure that already has all of the necessary utilities connected to the building.  

X Yes    No      That adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress and egress so designed as to  
           minimize traffic congestion in the public streets. 

 

 Reasoning: Town Staff has not been able to identify an existing NC DOT Driveway permit. If this application 
is approved, Town Staff would recommend a condition for this permit being that they have to obtain a driveway 
permit from NCDOT. In the application the applicant has shown they would like to place the cars that would be 
for sale in directly in front of the building (in between the building and Erwin Road). Customer parking would 
be on the left side of the building.  

16



X Yes    No      That the conditional use shall, in all other respects, conform to the applicable regulations of the  
           district in which it is located, except as such regulations may, in each instance, be modified by the       
           Board of Commissioners pursuant to the recommendations of the Planning Board.  

 Reasoning: One of the recommended conditions would be improvements to the parking lot. Potentially pave 
with an asphalt surface. The parking lot would then need to have parking spaces marked on the lot. There would 
need to be a parking space to be in compliance with ADA standards.    

Attachments: 
 GIS zoning district image 
 GIS image 
 CU-2019-08 application  
 CU-2019-08 Staff Report  
 
 
 

17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



Governing Body Motion 

Certified By:   

Record of Decision:  Yea  Nay 

Town Board Decision and Date   

Certified By: 

Town of Erwin 
Record and Decisions 

Notice Mailed 
Office Use Only

Property Posted Newspaper Advertised Date

Planning Board Motion 

Certified By: 

Record of Decision: Yea  Nay 

Public Hearing Date and Comments:    

12/17/2019  12/17/2019
12/19/2019 
12/26/2019

Board Member Pat Cameron made a motion that the proposed 

conditional use application meets all the Findings of Facts in the

Affirmative, is consistent with the Land Development Plan and

recommends Approval of CU‐2019‐07 conditional use application to

Pat Cameron

Ronald Beasley 

Alan West 

Judy Price 

Norman Avery 

Michael Shean 

A Public Hearing is scheduled for Thursday, January 2, 2020 at 7pm at Town Hall 100 West F. Street, Erwin in the Board 
Meeting Room. 

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

Cynthia Patterson, Town Clerk

operate a Vehicular Sales Lot at 2408 Erwin Road HC TAX PIN#

1507‐40‐3993.0000 and was seconded by Board Member Ronald 
Beasley.  Motion Unanimously Approved.  Billy Howell

27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 4B 
PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Erwin Board of Commissioners 
REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION  

 
To:  The Honorable Mayor and Board of Commissioners 
From:        Snow Bowden, Town Manager 
Date:  January 2, 2020 
Subject: Proposed Four Way Stop Sign at the Corner of North 10th Street and East I Street  
  to Code of Ordinances Traffic Section 109 
 

During the October 2019 Planning Board meeting we had a discussion involving four-way stop 
signs. I had received a request to discuss putting a four-way stop sign at the intersection of East I 
and North 12th. This request was primarily due to the increased traffic/parking around the Erwin 
Presbyterian Church. The Erwin Presbyterian Church did close a while back but a new 
congregation is using this church that is also affiliated with the Presbyterian Church. There is a 
lot more traffic in that area as a result of the new tenants. The Town has received complaints 
about speeding on East I Street as well. 

After some discussion amongst the Planning Board we decided that a four-way stop sign could 
be beneficial on this street. The Planning Board recommended to put it at the intersection of East 
I and North 10th Street. There is already a caution light at this intersection. Another reason was 
that it is more centrally located on the street so it should slow people down more compared to it 
being posted on the first block of the street from North 13th Street.  

During this discussion we discussed the other four-way stop signs that were placed around town 
back in 2016/2017. These signs might be revisited as well at a later date.  

 

36



 

TOWN OF ERWIN 
P.O. Box 459 · Erwin, NC 28339 

Ph: 910-897-5140 · Fax: 910-897-5543 
www.erwin-nc.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ERWIN TOWN CODE  
TRAFFIC APPENDIX 1 TO SECTION 109 

 ORD 2019-2020: 004 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWN OF ERWIN: 
 

 
     WHERE AS, Sec. 109 Traffic Appendix 1 Intersections at which "stop" is required before entering 
(see section 32-168): 

   Adding the following: 

    (202) North 10th Street and East I Street  

    Add a stop sign in both the East and West direction(s) 

        WHERE AS, this ordinance shall be effective upon adoption. 

 

Duly Adopted, this the 2nd day of January, 2020. 
 
          
         ____________________________ 
         Patsy Carson,  
         Mayor      
 
ATTEST: 
 

____________________________ 

Cynthia Patterson, CMC/NCCMC 
Town Clerk        

Mayor 
Patsy M. Carson 
Mayor Pro Tem  
Randy L. Baker 
Commissioners 
William R. Turnage 
Thurman E. Whitman 
Alvester L. McKoy 
Ricky W. Blackmon 
Melinda Alvarado

37



AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 5A 
NEW BUSINESS 

 

Erwin Board of Commissioners 
REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION  

 
To:  The Honorable Mayor and Board of Commissioners 
From:        Snow Bowden, Town Manager 
Date:  January 2, 2020 
Subject: Presentation of Town of Erwin FY -2018-2019 Audit – Bryon Scott, CPA of            
             Thompson, Price, Scott, and Associates PA 

 

Bryon Scott with Thompson, Price, Scott, Adams & Co., PA is here to present the Town of 
Erwin’s Annual Budget Audit for the Fiscal Year 2018-19. Overall, it was a good report our 
auditors did not find any weakness in our financial reporting. Similar to previous years, the main 
deficiently that was found was segregation of duties in our Financial Department. Due to our 
small staff that is a limited number of personnel to handle all of the duties that are required in a 
financial department. This could lead to transitions being mishandled. We have taken some steps 
to segregate duties as much as possible other than hiring additional staff members.  

 

Attachments: 

 Audit Presentation 

 

Action Recommended: 

 Approve the audit for the Fiscal Year 2018-19 

 

 

 

38



AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 5B 
NEW BUSINESS 

Erwin Board of Commissioners
REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION  

To: The Honorable Mayor and Board of Commissioners 
From:       Snow Bowden, Town Manager 
Date: January 2, 2020 
Subject: Presentation on the new Erwin Elementary School 

Tonight we will have a special presentation on the new Erwin Elementary School. Mr. Thomas 
Hughes from SfL+a Architects is here to make the presentation. Mr. Hughes is the main architect 
that will be overseeing this project. Harnett County Schools Superintendent Dr. Fleming will be 
in attendance as well.   

39



AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 5C 
NEW BUSINESS 

Erwin Board of Commissioners
REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION  

To: The Honorable Mayor and Board of Commissioners 
From:       Snow Bowden, Town Manager 
Date: January 2, 2020 
Subject: PARTF Project Ordinance for Al Woodall Park 

The Town was awarded a PARTFF grant for the improvements at Al Woodall Park. The PART-
F Grant is a 50-50 matching grant. The Town will have to pay for the project and submit 
reimbursement request(s) as the project proceeds. The Town will receive $339,678 from PARTF 
funding. Doug Stevens has raised $195,000 in pledged donations over the next ten years. We are 
still working on raising more money as well. If we obtain any more donation pledges we will ask 
for an amendment to this project ordinance.  

Attachments: 

 Project Ordinance

Action Recommended: 

 Approve the project ordinance so we can get this project started

40



TOWN OF ERWIN 
P.O. Box 459 · Erwin, NC 28339 

Ph: 910-897-5140 · Fax: 910-897-5543 
www.erwin-nc.org 

 

 

A GRANT PROJECT ORDINANCE FOR TOWN OF  
ERWIN AL WOODALL MUNICIPAL PARK IMPROVEMENTS  

ORD: 2020-005 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Erwin, North Carolina that 
pursuant to Section 13.2 of Chapter 159 of the General Statues of North Carolina, the following 
capital project ordinance is hereby adopted: 

Section 1. The project is authorized for the renovations of Al Woodall Municipal Park. 

Section 2. The Officers of this unit are hereby directed to proceed with the grant project 
within the terms of the budget contained herein.  

Section 3. The following revenues are anticipated to be available to complete the project: 

N.C. PART-F Grant   $339,678 

Fund Balance     $144,678 

Donations     $195,000 

 

Total     $679,356 

 

Section 4. The following amounts are appropriated for the project: 

  Account  Project      Amount 

  24-0800-101  Field 2 Renovation     $356,300 

  24-0800-102  Field 4 Lighting Project   
 $63,000 

  24-0800-103  Splash Pad     $171,444 

  24-0800-104  Planning     $59,074 

  24-0800-105  Contingency      $29,538 

  Total         $679,356 

Mayor 
Patsy M. Carson 
Mayor Pro Tem  
Randy L. Baker 
Commissioners 
William R. Turnage 
Thurman E. Whitman 
Alvester L. McKoy 
Ricky W. Blackmon 
Melinda Alvarado 

41



Section 5. The Finance Director is hereby directed to maintain within the Grant Project Fund 
sufficient specific detailed accounting records to provide the accounting required 
by any financing agreement associated with this project and/or State and Federal 
regulations. 

Section 6. The Finance Director is hereby directed to report quarterly on the financial status 
of each project element and on the financial status of each project element and on 
the total revenues received or claimed. 

Section 7. This Grant Project Ordinance shall be entered into the minutes of the Board after 
adoption and copies thereof shall be field with the Town Clerk 

 

Adopted this 2nd day of January 2020.  

 
 
       ____________________________ 

      Patsy Carson,  
       Mayor      
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
Cynthia Patterson, CMC/NCCMC 
Town Clerk        
 

42




